Hours to date:

.5 hours prior to 2/6

1 hour – 2/6/08 meeting

Feb. 6th meeting with Jack:

Prepare 2 images of drainage structure  – 11 x 17 format – showing west and east half of the watershed.  Use old Appledore report format for the 2 maps.  Also, for second set of maps – show data layers in GRANIT Data Mapper Wildlife module – including whatever habitat layers are mapped in the watershed and the prioritization of the habitats.  Use the same 2-tile layout as for the drainage structures.
Features to include:
NAIP Imagery

Watershed boundary (that I need to create from figure-2Watershed.jpg

And the following layers from the consultant:

CatchBasinManhole

Outfalls

RetentionDetention Ponds

Stormwater Lines (both versions)

Name just the major roads (Rt. 1, etc.)

Jack will get back to me with name, language about data gaps (catchbasins, stormwater lines)

1/10/08

EarthTech did mapping of stormwater features for town of Seabrook.
Jack and his colleague (who has Autocad) want me to get the data, and extract just the stormwater features (manholes, catch basins, pipes, etc.) that are within the Cains Brook Watershed.  

I will get the data and either convert to Autocad, or generate a map myself.  Outstanding question – what to use for base features.  We also don’t have the watershed delineation itself – smaller than HUC12.
Quoted $50/hour

Contact Aaron Queheillalt 978-371-4188 
Jack Mettee Planning Consultants

Talked to Aaron on 1/10/08.  They have detention/retention ponds, outfalls, catch basins, stormwater pipes, and what they believe are manholes.  Also estimated locations of hydrants and water wells/pump stations.
The pipe network is far from complete (connection of manholes to outfalls, etc.)  Manholes may not be complete as well.
Data developed by a sub-consultant.  Done piecemeal over several years and is not as good as it could be.

Most of data is in geodatabases, but last delivery from subcontractor is “suspect” and was kept separate.  E.g. There’s a catchbasin feature class, and a separate catchbasin shapefile.
Aaron will check with project manager, and confirm what he can/can’t send us.  Should be in touch with me tomorrow.

1/11/08 – received  .gdb from Aaron

Aaron Queheillalt
Earth Tech, Inc. 
300 Baker Avenue, Suite 290 
Concord, MA 01742 
 
978-371-4188 (direct dial) 
978-371-4000 (main office number)
978-371-2468 (FAX)

Fay, 

I had questions regarding the attribute data for the point features.

The line features were a suspect as they provided the connections from

CB to MH and MH to MH, we had questions about how accurate they were.  

Aaron Queheillalt

Earth Tech, Inc. 

300 Baker Avenue, Suite 290 

Concord, MA 01742 

978-371-4188 (direct dial) 

978-371-4000 (main office number)

978-371-2468 (FAX) 

-----Original Message-----

From: Fay Rubin [mailto:fay.rubin@unh.edu] 

Sent: Friday, January 11, 2008 10:58 AM

To: Queheillalt, Aaron

Cc: jackmetteeaicp@comcast.net
Subject: Re: FW: Seabrook Stormwater System

Aaron,

Thanks very much for getting me this data so promptly.

Just to confirm, I'm assuming the features with the _Millenium suffix 

are those that you indicated might be of questionable quality?

Fay

